Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 10:04 AM

To: assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: OD CLAIM FOR SLK3852M DOA ON 28/04/2022
Attachments: 3921_001.pdf; 3920_001.pdf; SLK3852M.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : TBA

Dear Meng Yan,
Please proceed to survey and revert.

The excess applicable is $1,000.00 ( Unnamed Drivers) and an additional excess of $3,000.00
(Young &
Inexperienced Drivers).

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 9:33 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLK3852M DOA ON 28/04/2022

Dear Sirs / Madam,

Kindly arrange for survey, vehicle in.



thanks & regards

YING

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Attached Image
Date:Fri, 29 Apr 2022 09:29:20 +0800
From:ptr2 @smemotor.com.sg
To:SME YING <ying@smemotor.com.sg>




